SENATE COMMITTEE ON HUMAN RESOURCES

April 21, 2003 1:00 pm Hearing Room B Tapes 42 - 43

MEMBERS PRESENT:	Sen. Bill Fisher, Chair
	Sen. Bill Morrisette, Vice-Chair
	Sen. Kate Brown
	Sen. Ginny Burdick
	Sen. Charles Starr
MEMBER EXCUSED:	Sen. Bev Clarno
STAFF PRESENT:	Marjorie Taylor, Administrator
	Saranelle Allen, Committee Assistant
MEASURE/ISSUES HEAF	SD: SB 470 – Public Hearing and Work Se

EASURE/ISSUES HEARD: SB 470 – Public Hearing and Work Session HB 2374A - Public Hearing and Work Session HB 2996 - Public Hearing and Work Session HJR 48 - Public Hearing and Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
Tape 42, A		
009	Chair Fisher	Convenes meeting at 1:09 p.m. and opens a public hearing on SE
		470.
SB 470 – P	UBLIC HEARING	
023	Marjorie Taylor	Administrator. Explains the bill.
	Martin Taylor	Community Providers of Oregon. Testifies in support of SB 470 and explains the -3 amendment and subsequent changes
		(EXHIBIT A).
050	Paul Snider Chair Fisher	Association of Oregon Counties. Testifies in support of SB 470. Closes public hearing and opens a work session on SB 470.
<u>SB 470 – W</u>	ORK SESSION	
065	Sen. Morrisette	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 470-3 amendments dated 04/11/03.
069		VOTE: 4-0
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 2 - Sen. Brown , Sen. Clarno
079	Chair Fisher	The motion CARRIES.
089	Sen. Morrisette	MOTION: Moves SB 470 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
092		VOTE: 4-0
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		EXCUSED: 2 –Sen. Brown, Sen. Clarno
095	Chair Fisher	The motion CARRIES.
		SEN. FISHER will lead discussion on the floor.
105	Chair Fisher	Closes work session on SB 470 and opens public hearing on
		НВ 2374А.
		$\Pi D 2J/TA,$

HB 2374A	- PUBLIC HEARING	
	Marjorie Taylor	Administrator. Explains the bill.
120	Ed Patterson	Testifies and submits written testimony on behalf of Dr. Bruce Carlson, MD in Eastern Oregon in support of HB 2374A
	Line Edge	(EXHIBIT B).
	Jim Edge	Acting Assistant Administrator, Health Services. Explains that the implementation of this bill would have a very small fiscal impact on the Governor's budget (EXHIBIT C).
156	Sen. Burdick	Raises question on the bill's referral to Ways and Means since there is no known fiscal stated.
	Taylor	Advises it was at the President's request.
181	Tom Holt	Oregon State Pharmacists Association. Testifies in support of HB 2374A.
	WODZ SESSION	Closes public hearing and opens a work session on HB 2374A.
<u>HB 2374A</u> 194	<u>A – WORK SESSION</u> Sen. Morrisette	MOTION: Moves HB 2374A to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation and the SUBSEQUENT REFERRAL to the committee on Ways and Means BE RESCINDED.
197		VOTE: 5-0
100		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 1 - Clarno
199	Chair Fisher	The motion CARRIES. SEN. C. STARR will lead discussion on the floor.
204	Chair Fisher	Closes work session on HB 2374A and opens a public hearing on HB 2996.
<u>HB 2996 -</u>	- PUBLIC HEARING	
	Marjorie Taylor	Administrator. Explains the bill.
214	Jim Davis	OSDA/United Seniors. Testifies in support of HB 2996
		(EXHIBIT D).
235	Chair Fisher	Closes public hearing and opens a work session on HB 2996.
<u>HB 2996 -</u> 240	<u>– WORK SESSION</u> Sen. Morrisette	MOTION: Moves HB 2996 to the floor with a DO PASS
240	Sen. Worrisette	recommendation.
255		VOTE: 4-0 (SEE TAPE AT 275)
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 2 - Clarno, Burdick
	Chair Fisher	The motion CARRIES.
266	Chair Fisher	MOTION: Requests unanimous consent that the rules be
		SUSPENDED to allow SEN. BURDICK to BE RECORDED as voting AYE on the motion to move HB 2996 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
275		VOTE: 5-0
		EXCUSED: 1 – Clarno
		The motion CARRIES.
327	Chair Fisher	SEN. BURDICK will lead discussion on the floor. Closes work session on HB 2996 and opens a public hearing on HJR 48.
<u>HJR 48 –</u>	PUBLIC HEARING	
	Marjorie Taylor	Administrator. Explains the bill.
338	Jo Bell	Oregon Association of Hospitals and Health Systems. Testifies

	and submits written testimony in support of HJR 48 (EXHIBIT E).
Rep. Laurie Monnes Anderson	District 50. Testifies in support of HJR 48 (EXHIBIT F).
Chair Fisher	Closes public hearing and opens a work session on HJR 48.
RK SESSION	
Sen. Brown	MOTION: Moves HJR 48 be sent to the floor with a BE
	ADOPTED recommendation.
	VOTE: 4-0
	EXCUSED: 2 - Sen. Clarno, Sen. Burdick
Chair Fisher	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
	SEN. MORRISETTE will lead discussion on the floor.
Chair Fisher	Closes work session on HJR 48 and adjourns meeting at 1:45
	p.m.
	Anderson Chair Fisher <u>RK SESSION</u> Sen. Brown Chair Fisher

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- A SB 470, proposed -3 amendment, staff, 5 pp.
- B HB 2374A, submitted written testimony, Dr. Bruce Carlson, 1 p.
- C HB 2374A, written testimony, Jim Edge, 2 pp.
- D HB 2996, written testimony, Jim Davis, 1 p.
- E HJR 48, written testimony, Jo Bell, 40 pp.
- F HJR 48, written testimony, Rep. Laurie Monnes Anderson, 2 pp.